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No.F.9.24t201 1 (CPP-|/PU)

t/tn" Registrar
Gondwana University,
MIDC Road Complex,
Gadhchiroli,
Maharashtra.

Subject: Proposal tor 12-B status - Regarding.

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal submifted by the University for 1!B status and
subsequent visit of the UGC Expert Committee on 18-19'n December, 2019 to ccnsidtr the proposal.
The Report of the Expert Committee alongwith the compliance submitted by the University was
placed before Committee of UGC members for consideration. The Committee redommended as
ur lvcr -"

"The Committee considered the report of the UGC's Expert Comrnittee along with the
compliance submitted by the University.

The Committee decided to recommend approval of 12 B status to Gondwana University, MIDC
Road Complex, Gadhch i roli ltlaharashtra (State University).

The University is advised to get NAAC accreditation at the earliest.

The University should ensune that the faculty sanctioned and in position should be as per
concerned statutory council(s)/ UGC norms at all times and cadre ratio is maintahed."

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of the UGC Expert
Committeewere placed beforethe Commission in its 54Srhmeeting {item No.1.O2(a)(ili)} hetd on bgh
September, 2020. The Commission considered and approved the recommendaiions of the
Commiftee.

Yours faithfully,

Under Secretary
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